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From: Kilgore, Preston (BOS)
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 11:59 AM
To: BOS Legislation,  (BOS)
Cc: Somera, Alisa (BOS)
Subject: Re: Co-sponsorship request - Supervisor Fielder -- AB 670
Attachments: Introduction Form for Resolution Supporting AB670.pdf; California-2025-AB670-

Introduced.pdf

Categories: 250467

Thank you for reaching out and pardon the delay. Our deepest apologies. Please find answers to your 
questions in purple below.  

 a copy of AB 670 (please find the bill attached)
 confirm that organizations such as the California State Association of Counties and League of

California Cities have not taken a position on these bills. If they have, please provide a copy of their 
statement for completeness of the file. It is our understanding that  they have not weighed in on this 
bill. 

 since the item is requested to be placed on the For Adoption Without Committee Reference of the
agenda, pursuant to Board Rule 2.1.2, please confirm that these matters are routine, not 
contentious in nature, and of no special interest 

I can confirm that these matters are routine, not contentious in nature, and of no special interest. I also added the 
intro form again as well. 

Thank you all. 




